ENVIRONMENTAL & ENGINEERING SERVICES

March 30, 2009

RECEIVED
Mr. Paresh Khatri
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 Alameda County
Alameda, CA 94502 Environmental Health

10:23 am, Apr 01, 2009

Project Timeline and Extension Request
6211 San Pablo Avenue

Oakland, California

AEI Project # 280346

Fuel Leak Case RO0000127

Dear Mr. Khatri:

All Environmental Inc. (AEI) has prepared this time extension request on behalf of Mr. Pritpaul
Sappal (client) in response to the Alameda County Health Care Services Agency (ACHCSA)
letter date January 27, 2009. Per our recent phone conversation, in an effort to address known
contamination in a timely manner, AEI requests that the additional offsite monitoring wells
necessary at the site be put on hold while site mitigation alternatives are evaluated. AEI
understands that these wells are required in the future, but at this time is working to evaluate
potential remedial options to address both the known adsorbed and dissolved hydrocarbon
contamination.

As outlined in the ACHCSA letter, the brief work plan and subsequent soil and water
investigation report were due on March 30, 2009 and April 28, 2009, respectively. AEI plans to
include the requested brief work plan in the Feasibility Study/Corrective Action Plan (FS/CAP)
currently due on June 29, 2009. Following the submission of the FS/CAP, a modified schedule
for the completion of the offsite wells will be proposed.

In summary, each of the requested technical reports in the January 27, 2009 ACHCSA letter are
expected to be submitted by the respective original due date with the following proposed changes:

e The brief work plan for additional vertical delineation previously due on March 30, 2009
will be included in the FS/CAP due on June 29, 20009.

e A due date for the submission of the soil and water investigation report (detailing the
proposed offsite wells) previously due on April 28, 2009 is not proposed at this time.
Following the submission of the FS/CAP, a modified schedule for the completion of the
offsite wells will be proposed.
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Please contact the undersigned at (925) 746-6000 if you have any questions or need any additional
information.

Sincerely,
AEI Consultants

“Yeremy Smith
Senior Project Manager

Distribution:

M. Pritpaul Sappal, 2718 Washburn Court, Vallejo, CA 94591

Mr. Paresh Khatri, ACHCSA, 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250, Alameda, CA 94502 (electronic upload)
Mr. Leroy Griffin, Oakland Fire Department, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Ste. 3341, Oakland, CA 94612






